

NSW Planning ref: SSI-8863-PA-703

Rob Owens
Senior Manager Environment & Sustainability
ROADS AND MARITIME SERVICES
27-29 ARGYLE STREET
PARRAMATTA New South Wales 2150
28/05/2024

Western Harbour Tunnel (SSI-8863) - C21 Stage 3A Groundwater Monitoring Report April 2024

Dear Rob,

Thank you for submitting the Stage 3A Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report (dated 29 April 2024) to the Planning Secretary for information. We have received and filed the document.

If there are any inconsistencies between the document and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail. Please make the document publicly available on the project website as soon as possible.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Edward Kenney at Edward.kenney@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,
Infrastructure Management

Note: We have not conducted an assessment of the document and this letter does not imply our satisfaction that it meets any statutory or approval requirements